
- over - 

AGENDA FOR 

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
REGULAR MEETING 

 
Elkhart Community Schools 

Elkhart, Indiana 
 

March 22, 2016 
 

CALENDAR 
 

Mar 22 6:15 p.m. Executive Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 
Mar 22 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 
Mar 22 Immediately 

following 
Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Apr 12 6:15 p.m. Executive Session, Central High School 
Apr 12 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, Central High School 

Apr 12 Immediately 

following 
Public Work Session, Central High School 

Apr 14 2:00 p.m. Public Work Session, Room A111, EACC 

Apr 19 7:00 a.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 
Apr 26 6:15 p.m. Executive Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 
Apr 26 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Apr 26 Immediately 

following 
Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

 

******************* 
A. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE 

 

B. INVITATION TO SPEAK PROTOCOL 
 

C. SUPERINTENDENT’S STUDENT ADVISORY COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVES 

 
D. Gift Acceptance - The administration recommends Board acceptance with 

appreciation recent donations made to the Elkhart Community Schools. 

 
E. STUDENT RECOGNITION 

Bullying Prevention Bookmark Winners 

 
F. MINUTES - 

March 8, 2016 – Regular Board Meeting 
March 8, 2016 – Public Work Session 
March 15, 2016 – Public Work Session 

 
G. TREASURER'S REPORT 

 

 Consideration of Claims 
 

 Financial Report – January 1, 2016 – February 29, 2016 



BOARD AGENDA March 22, 2016 
 
 

2 
   

 
 Fund Loans – The Business Office reports on fund loans made at the end of 

February 2016. 
 

 Cash Tuition Rates – The Business Office recommends approval of cash tuition 

rates for the 2016-2017 school year. 
 

 Common School Fund Loan – The Business Office recommends approval to apply 

for an advance from the Indiana Department of Education. 
 

 Extra Curricular Purchases - The Business Office seeks Board approval of extra-

curricular purchase requests. 
 

 Fundraisers - The Business Office recommends Board approval of proposed 

school fundraisers in accordance with Board Policy. 
 

 Energy Education Annual Report 

 
H. NEW BUSINESS 

 

 Student Services – PAX Good Behavior Games  
 

 Instructional Leadership – Coding 
 

 Instructional Leadership – College and Career Prep Class 

 
 Public Hearing - A public hearing will be held on Mary Beck Elementary School 

2015-2016 Priority School Status. 

 
 Board Policy GCEA – Substitute Teacher Pay Schedule - The administration 

presents proposed revisions to Board Policy GCEA – Substitute Teacher Pay 

Schedule, and asks to waive 2nd reading. 
 

 Grant Approval – The administration recommends approval for the submission 

of the following grant applications: 
 

to the Indiana Department of Education for a Carl D. Perkins Career and 

Technical Education grant from the EACC.  
 
to GenerationON for a Literacy Room Project at Washington Gardens from 

West Side Middle School. 
 

 Overnight Trip Requests - The administration seeks Board approval of overnight 

trip requests. 
 

I. PERSONNEL 

 
 Conference Leaves - It is recommended the Board grant conference leave 

requests in accordance with Board Policy to staff members as recommended by 

the administration. 



BOARD AGENDA March 22, 2016 
 
 

3 
   

 
 Certified and Classified Staff - See the report and recommendations of the 

administration. 
 

J. INFORMATION AND PROPOSALS 

 
 From Audience 

 

 From Superintendent and Staff 
 

 From Board 

 
K. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Date:  February 22, 2016 

To:  Board of School Trustees, Elkhart Community Schools 

From:  Ms. Martha Strickler, Principal, Cleveland Elementary School 

RE:  Donation Approval 

  University of Notre Dame 

 

I am requesting that the following donation request be presented at the Board of School Trustees Meeting. 

 

On behalf of Cleveland Elementary School, I am requesting Elkhart Community School’s Board of 

School Trustees approve the acceptance of a donation in the amount of $760.00 from the University of 

Notre Dame.   The donation is in response to Cleveland’s partnership with the University of Notre Dame 

in a longitudinal study aimed at identifying skills that are most important for future math success among 

elementary students.  This past fall, students in fourth and fifth grades participated in the study. 

 

The donation is being applied to Cleveland’s Extra Curricular Account for Student Activities to support 

future academic activities/clubs for students. 

 

I am requesting approval from the Board of School Trustees to accept this donation and that an 

appropriate letter of acknowledgement and appreciation be sent to: 

 

Ms. Nicole McNeil 

NFS Project Director 

CLAD Lab/B20 Haggar Hall 

University of Notre Dame 

Notre Dame, IN  46556-5612 

 

and to: 

 

Accounts Payable Office 

725 Grade Hall 

University of Notre Dame 

Notre Dame, IN  46556 

 
 













 
MINUTES 

OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 
Elkhart Community Schools 

Elkhart, Indiana 

March 8, 2016 
 

J. C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Rd, Elkhart – at 
approximately 7:00 p.m. 
 

Place/Time 

Board Members Glenn L. Duncan Carolyn R. Morris 

Present: Susan C. Daiber Dorisanne H. Nielsen 
 Karen S. Carter Jeri E. Stahr 
  Douglas K. Weaver 

   
 

Roll Call 

President Glenn Duncan called the regular meeting of the Board of 
School Trustees to order.  The pledge of allegiance was recited. 
 

Call to 
Order 

Mr. Duncan discussed the invitation to speak protocol. 
 

Protocol  

Superintendent’s Student Advisory Council (SSAC) representatives 

introduced themselves. Lindsey Stahl, a junior from Memorial High 
School (MHS), reported the band, orchestra and choir performed in the 
ISSMA jazz concert this past weekend, all earning gold ratings.  The 

marching band is preparing for their trip to Florida to perform at the 
Magic Kingdom on April 5th.  The theatre department is preparing for the 
upcoming play, Rock of Age, the weekend of March 10th.   Ms. Stahl 

added Elijah Efsits and Britney Cepero both recently earned bids to the 
state speech contest.  In sports: the winter sports banquet is this week; 
tryouts for track and softball were today, other spring sports will begin 

on Monday; and the booster club doubled their profits from last year.  
Sunday, SSAC will be hosting class Olympics for both high schools at 
North Side gym.  Emma Romero, a sophomore involved in cross country 

and track, represented Central High School (CHS).  In sports, Ms. 
Romero reported: the girls gymnastics team and varsity winter guard 
qualified for state competitions; boys basketball finished their season; 

track team has its first meet Saturday, March 12th, spring sports are all 
beginning next week.  She invited the Board to attend Shrek the Musical 
this weekend and to the unified track meet on April 20th. 

 

SSAC 

Representatives 

  



2 
 

By unanimous action, the Board accepted with appreciation the following 
donation made to Elkhart Community Schools (ECS):  $500.00 from 

Iverson Grove Real Estate for MHS volleyball program; 25 coats, hats, 
scarves and gloves from MSC Industrial Supply Company’s Community 
Relations Team, the items will be distributed to students in need by 

school social workers; and a dragster car from Jack B. Smith to the 
Elkhart Area Career Center (EACC) appraised at $125,000.00.  The car 
will have many uses including the auto painting program, recruiting and 

marketing. 
 

Gift Acceptance 
 

Superintendent Haworth introduced the winners of the black history 

essay contest sponsored by the Tolson Center.  Max Malloy, Anishka 
Amalnathan, Ben Miller, and Ajana Cocroft presented their essays.  
Certificates were also given to Kadence Yeater, Tiyanna Wallace and 

Tiffani Hartung Mann. 
 

Special 

Recognition 

The Board took a moment to recognize the Outstanding Achievement 

Award recently presented to Michelle Sokol, education reporter, by the 
Elkhart Truth.  Ms. Sokol commented on how much she has enjoyed and 
learned from writing the Classroom Chronicles. 

 

Special 

Recognition 
 

Anthony Hunt, WVPE station manager, discuss how the station has been 

collaborating with the EACC audio/video production class to produce a 
blues music channel and how the new WVPE app is available on Android 
phones, and once approved by Itunes, use on Iphones.  Mr. Hunt 

introduced Warren Seegers, audio/video production instructor, who gave 
a brief history of the class, its current participation of 31 students, and 
how both radio and television programs are now run and operated by 

students.  Mr. Seegers introduced a student, Becca Burkey, who spoke 
about the response of friends when hearing her on the radio and it is not 
just a class but participation with a live station.  Matt Werbiansky, EACC 

principal, thanked Mr. Seegers for his contribution to the class, and 
explained how he will continue to interact with the class from his 
military deployment in Djibouti, Africa through the use of technology.  

Intern, Cody Geyer, recently received a Presidential Scholarship to 
Valparaiso University. 
 

Department 

Report 

By unanimous action, the Board approved the following minutes:  
February 18, 2016 - Public Work Session 
February 19, 2016 - Public Work Session 

February 23, 2016 - Regular Board Meeting 
February 23, 2016 - Public Work Session 
February 29, 2016 - Public Work Session w/City Council 

 

Approval of 
Minutes 

By unanimous action, the Board approved payment of claims totaling 
$7,427,823.64 as shown on the March 8, 2016, claims listing.  (Codified 

File 1516-103) 
 

Payment of 
Claims  



3 
 

By unanimous action, the Board approved proposed school fundraisers 
in accordance with Board policy.  The funds raised through the listed 

activities are deposited into each school’s extra-curricular fund. (Codified 
File 1516-104) 
 

Fundraiser 
Approval 

Dr. Kathy Mentz, academic dean, Pre-School Assisting Children’s 
Education (PACE), describe the program.  PACE currently is working with 
172 referrals, 141 of which are speech/language related; has 13 

eligibility categories; and a staff consisting of special education teachers, 
occupational therapists, physical therapists, speech pathologists, social 
workers, various specialists, and EACC early childhood development high 

school students as interns.  Center based and Pre-school Access 
Language and Speech (PALS) classes vary from one to five days per 
week and utilize Tools of the Mind curriculum, verbal behavior 

strategies, and the Minds in Motion course. 
 

Department 
Report 

By unanimous action, the Board confirmed the following overnight trip 

request: CHS divers to travel to Indianapolis on February 26 and 27, for 
the state meet; and approved overnight trip requests: for 10 CHS 
gymnastics team members to travel to Muncie, IN on March 11 and 12, 

to compete in the state meet; MHS speech team to travel to Fishers, IN 
for the state speech tournament; CHS JAG student Chase Senders to 

travel to Indianapolis on March 11 and 12, to attend state JAG Career 
Development conference; ElkLogics Robotics team to travel to 
Indianapolis on March 18 and 19 for a robotics competition; and EACC 

Skills USA team to travel to Indianapolis on April 15 and 16, for the 
State Skills USA contest. 
 

Overnight Trip 

Request 

By unanimous action, the Board approved proposed new Board Policy 
IGBC-E Student Emails, as initially presented at the Board’s February 
23rd regular meeting.  In response to Board inquiries, Doug Thorne, 

executive director of personnel and legal services, replied he had not 
received any feedback from students on the policy and it would be put in 
place upon approval. 

 

Board Policy 
IGBE-E 

By unanimous action, the Board approved conference leave requests in 
accordance with Board policy for staff members as recommended by the 

administration on the March 8, 2016 listing. (Codified File 1516-105) 
 

Conference 
Leaves 

By unanimous action, the Board approved the following personnel 

recommendations of the administration: 

Personnel 

Report 

Retirement of the following two (2) certified staff members with 
years of service in parenthesis:  

Eric Menchinger - grade 6 at Beck, effective end of  
  2015/2016 school year (40)  
Malina Kleepbua - grade 2 at Osolo, effective 2/26/16 (15) 

 

Certified 
Retirement 

Death of certified staff member Mike Cebra, language arts at 
West Side on 2/29/16. 

Death 



4 
 

Health leave for the following two (2) certified staff members: 
Theresa Holmes - grade 1 at Beck, beginning 8/2/16 and 

  ending 5/26/17 
Denise Ryno - grade 3 at Bristol, beginning 8/2/16 and 
  ending 5/26/17 

 

Health Leave 

Voluntary leave for certified staff member Allison Teich, 
intervention at Beck, beginning 8/2/16 and ending 5/26/17 

 

Voluntary 
Leave 

Maternity leave for certified staff member Helen Stegmann, 
intervention at Hawthorne, beginning 4/11/16 and ending 6/1/16 

 

Maternity 
Leave 

Parental leave for the following four (4) certified staff members 
beginning 8/2/16 and ending 5/26/17: 

Jennifer Aires - math at Memorial 
Adria Anderson - kindergarten at Bristol 
Jill Coffman - grade 3 at Hawthorne 

Brandy Hill - intervention at Roosevelt 
  

Parental Leave 

Resignation of the following two (2) certified staff members 

effective on dates indicated: 
Sherri Hoston - grade 4 at Daly, 6/1/16 

Mary Shepperd - special education at Hawthorne, 4/1/16 
 

Certified 

Resignation 
 

Regular employment of the following eleven (11) classified 

employees, who have successfully completed their probationary 
periods, on dates indicated: 

David Campbell - bus helper at Transportation, 2/26/16 

Mack Jenkins - bus driver unassigned at Transportation,  
  3/3/16 
Magdalena Lozano - classified secretary at ESC, 3/4/16 

Douglas May - bus driver unassigned at Transportation,  
  3/2/16 
Leann Mehl - food service at Daly, 3/4/16 

Darcey Mitschelen - adult education program manager at  
  EACC, 3/7/16 
Johns Nees - bus driver at Transportation, 2/26/17 

Karen Nees - bus helper at Transportation. 2/26/17 
Rosa Miller Stump, bus driver unassigned at  
Transportation - 2/26/17 

Cleve Shirley - bus driver unassigned at Transportation,  
  3/3/16 
Lindsey Walters - paraprofessional at West Side, 2/26/16 

 

Classified  

Employment 

Retirement of classified employee Kenneth Barnes, custodian at 
Riverview, effective 2/19/16, with 16 years of service. 

 

Classified 
Retirement 

  



5 
 

Resignation of the following seven (7) classified employees effective 
on dates indicated:  

Mary Downing - nurse at Monger, 3/4/16 
Joseph Fox III - paraprofessional at Tipton, 4/1/16 
Nicole K. Harris - custodian at Roosevelt, 2/22/16 

Richard Mendez - JROTC Program Manager at EACC, 6/1/16 
Steve Stacy - tech advanced support II at ESC, 3/11/16 
Mindy Szyarto - food service at Memorial, 2/19/16 

Debra Watson - food service at Roosevelt, 3/14/16 
 

Classified 
Resignations 

 

Health leave for classified employee Angela Williams, food service 

at Bristol, beginning 3/7/16 and ending 4/15/16. 
 

Health Leave 

Rescission of resignation of classified employee Mary Downing, 

nurse at Monger, 3/4/16. 
 

Rescission of a 

Resignation 
 

Board commented on the outstanding accomplishment of Pierre Moran 

Middle School and Memorial students all receiving gold ratings at ISSMA. 
 

From the Board 

 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 7:45 p.m. 

 
 

Adjournment 

APPROVED: 
  ____________________________________ 
  Glenn L. Duncan, President 

 
 
  ____________________________________ 

  Susan C. Daiber, Vice President 
 
 

____________________________________ 
  Karen S. Carter, Secretary 
 

 
____________________________________ 

  Carolyn R. Morris, Member 

 
 

____________________________________ 

  Dorisanne H. Nielsen, Member 
 
 

  _____________________  ______________ 
  Jeri E. Stahr, Member 
 

 
  ____________________________________ 
  Douglas K. Weaver, Member 

Signatures 

 



MINUTES OF THE 
PUBLIC WORK SESSION 

OF THE 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

 
March 8, 2016 

 
J. C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Rd, Elkhart – at 
approximately 7:50 p.m. 
 

Time/Place 

Board Members Glenn L. Duncan Carolyn R. Morris 
Present: Susan C. Daiber Dorisanne H. Nielsen 
 Karen S. Carter Jeri E. Stahr 
  Douglas K. Weaver 
   
ECS Personnel Present: Tony England Rob Haworth 
 Shawn Hannon Dawn McGrath 
 Doug Hasler Doug Thorne 
   
   

 

Roll Call 

The Board heard a report on the Rx Help Center program from Doug Thorne, 

Executive Director of Personnel and Legal Services, reviewed strategic 

planning materials, and agenda items for the March 22, 2016 regular Board 

meeting. 
 

Topics 
Discussed 
 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 9:20 p.m. Adjournment 

 

APPROVED: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Glenn L. Duncan, President 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Susan C. Daiber, Vice President 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Karen S. Carter, Secretary 
 

 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Carolyn R. Morris, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Dorisanne H. Nielsen, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Jeri E. Stahr, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Douglas K. Weaver, Member 

 

 
 
Signatures 

 



MINUTES OF THE 
PUBLIC WORK SESSION 

OF THE 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

 
March 15, 2016 

 
J. C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Rd, Elkhart – at 7:00 a.m. 
 

Time/Place 

Board Members Glenn L. Duncan Carolyn R. Morris 
Present: Susan C. Daiber Dorisanne H. Nielsen 
 Karen S. Carter Jeri E. Stahr 
  Douglas K. Weaver 
   
ECS Personnel Present: Rob Haworth Doug Thorne 
   
   

 

Roll Call 

The Board met to review proposed bylaws and revisions to the policies 

adopted for Elkhart Community Schools. 
 

Topics 
Discussed 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 9:05 a.m. Adjournment 

 

APPROVED: 
 
______________________________ 
Glenn L. Duncan, President 
 
______________________________ 
Susan C. Daiber, Vice President 
 
______________________________ 
Karen S. Carter, Secretary 

 
 
_______________________________ 
Carolyn R. Morris, President 
 
_______________________________ 
Dorisanne H. Nielsen, Member 
 
_______________________________ 
Jeri E. Stahr, Member 
 
_______________________________ 
Douglas K. Weaver, Member 

 

 
 
Signatures 

 













1 
 

EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY PROGRAM 
Application Period March 17, 2016 through April 8, 2016 

PUBLIC SCHOOL CORPORATIONS ONLY 
                                                                                                   Mail to: CommonSchoolFund@doe.in.gov 
 

 
PETITION TO THE INDIANA STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION 

FOR AN ADVANCE FROM THE COMMON SCHOOL FUND 
 
Date of Petition________________________________  

 
Corporation #                     Corporation Name: _____________________________________________________ 
Street Address: _________________________________ City____________________Zip Code______________  
Contact Name: _____________________________________________________ Phone # __________________ 
Contact email: _______________________________________________________________________________  
 
Amount requested from the Common School Fund (technology)            $____________________ 
 
Repayment period (five years or less) requested for Common School Fund advancement     
 
1. In order to apply for an advance, under the provisions of IC 20-20-13-7, each school corporation must 

have an approved three-year technology plan that includes at least the following information: 
a. A description of the school corporation’s intent to integrate technology into the school corporation’s 
    curriculum. 

 b. A plan for providing in-service training. 
 c. A schedule for maintaining and replacing educational technology equipment. 

d. A description of the criteria used to select the appropriate educational technology equipment for the 
     appropriate use. 

 e. Other information requested by the department after consulting with the budget agency. 
 

Does the corporation meet this requirement?                 Yes                 No 
 
2. Has the applicant completed all local processes required for this project? _____ Yes ______ No 
 
3. Please supply the information requested in the space below (Note:  In computing the advancement base, the 

most recent (February 2016) Grade K-12 ADM figure should be used.)  
 
             _____________   multiplied by $100 = $___________________ 
  Grade K12          Advancement Base      
      ADM                                     (Maximum allowed per Board policy)          
         
4.  Project Cost Breakdown 

a. Technology      $_______________ 
b. Other project cost (please specify)   $_______________ 
c. Other project cost (please specify)    $_______________ 
d. Total project cost (sum lines a through c)  $_______________ 

  
       Sources of funds used to finance the project  

e. Common School Technology Loan   $_______________  
f. Other _________________________   $_______________  
g. Total sources of funds (sum line e plus line f)  $_______________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:CommonSchoolFund@doe.in.gov
drice
Typewritten Text
March 22, 2016

drice
Typewritten Text
2305

drice
Typewritten Text
Elkhart Community Schools

drice
Typewritten Text
2720 California Road

drice
Typewritten Text
Elkhart

drice
Typewritten Text
46514

drice
Typewritten Text
Daniel Rice

drice
Typewritten Text
574-262-5560

drice
Typewritten Text

drice
Typewritten Text
drice@elkhart.k12.in.us

drice
Typewritten Text
1,283,000.00

drice
Typewritten Text
3

drice
Typewritten Text
X

drice
Typewritten Text
x

drice
Typewritten Text
12831

drice
Typewritten Text
1,283,100

drice
Typewritten Text
1,283,000.00

drice
Typewritten Text
1,283,000.00

drice
Typewritten Text
1,283,000.00

drice
Typewritten Text
1,283,000.00



2 
 

Per statute, “Educational technology program means for the purchase, lease or financing of education technology 
equipment; operation of the educational technology equipment; or training of teachers in the use of educational 
technology equipment.” 
NOTES:  

- Cost breakdown should represent a complete project.  Department budgets will not be accepted as support.    
- Only professional development costs that are directly related to the training of teachers in the use of the 

educational technology will be considered.  Direct costs include specific course offerings or contractual 
training services provided onsite.      

- Technology considered administrative in nature may not be considered for a Common School Loan (i.e. 
phone systems, computers/laptops for support staff, etc.) 

 
5. Technology project description  
 
 
 
 
 
6.   Technology cost breakdown by site-include as attachment if necessary: (if purchasing equipment or services, 
include the number of items and estimated cost by item). If a facility will not benefit from the technology project, it is 
not necessary to list it. 
 

Building Item Description Cost per Unit # of Units Total Cost 
example John Smith Elementary iPad mini $500 100 $50,000 
     
     
     
     
     
     
     

 
 
7. Technology project integration points (How will this loan support the current technology plan and strategic vision 
 for the school district in terms of academic achievement?) 
 
 
 
 
8. If the school corporation has received a Common School Loan for Technology in the last three years, how much 
was received   and how were the funds used? $__________________  
 
 
 
 
9. How will the impact of this loan be measured to ensure successful implementation of technology in the school 
 district? 
 
 
 
 
10.   If the school has received a School Technology Advancement Account (STAA) loan in the last three years, how     
 much did the school receive and how were the funds used? $________________  

 
 

 
 
 
 

drice
Typewritten Text

drice
Typewritten Text
This project will provide a substantial update to the district's wired and wireless network,and will provide mobile computers for teachers and students to begin a 1:1 program for instructionin secondary school buildings.

drice
Typewritten Text
Please see attached breakdown.

drice
Typewritten Text
A robust and reliable network infrastructure is a critical prerequisite of any effort madeto advance academic achievement via student-centric and technology-rich 21st century learning environments. This equipment positions the district to begin offering one-to-one opportunities for students. 

drice
Typewritten Text
N/A.

drice
Typewritten Text

drice
Typewritten Text
The use of technology and its impact on instructional practice and student performance is evaluated by school principals and by district-level administrators in the areas of Instruction and Learning, Communications and Data, and Technology.  Our ongoing and continuous measurement of the success of the project will allow us to adapt to changing circumstances and make changes to the plan as conditions warrant.

drice
Typewritten Text
877,580

drice
Typewritten Text
The school district received an STAA loan of $251,340 in April 2013, a loan of $262,240 in November 2013, and a loan of $364,000 in October of 2015.  In each case funds were used to purchase computers and software for student use in our schools, and allow for increased access to local and state online instructional resources and assessments, such as ECAs and ISTEP+.

drice
Typewritten Text



3 
 

11. If the school has received Education Technology funds in the last three years, how much was received and how 
 were the funds used? $___________________  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 A signed copy of the application must be received for consideration. 
 

         Certification 
 
 
                                                                         ________________________________ 
Superintendent, School Corporation   President, School Board 
 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________                                                                        
Secretary, School Board 
 
 
 
STATE OF INDIANA             ) 
                                               ) 
                               COUNTY ) 
 
 
Subscribed and sworn before me this                    day of                            , 2016. 
 
     ________________________________________________ 
 
     Printed name: ____________________________________ 
       
                                                                                                             
My Commission expires: _________________________, _____.                   
 
County of Residence:       ___________________  

drice
Typewritten Text
N/A.



1,283,000.00$    

BUILDING ITEM DESCRIPTION COST PER UNIT # OF UNITS TOTAL COST
BEARDSLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco 2960XR PoE network switch  $            4,549.00 1  $            4,549.00 

BEARDSLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco 2960X-PoE network switch  $            2,364.10 1  $            2,364.10 

BEARDSLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco Stack  Module C2960X  $               406.89 2  $               813.78 

BEARDSLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco 2702i AP  $               404.47 14  $            5,662.58 

BEARDSLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco AP License  $                 71.75 14  $            1,004.50 

BEARDSLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Installation and Cabling  $               500.00 14  $            7,000.00 

BRISTOL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco 2960X-PoE network switch  $            2,364.10 1  $            2,364.10 

BRISTOL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco Stack  Module C2960X  $               406.89 1  $               406.89 

BRISTOL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco 2702i AP  $               404.47 27  $         10,920.69 

BRISTOL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco AP License  $                 71.75 27  $            1,937.25 

BRISTOL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Installation and Cabling  $               500.00 27  $         13,500.00 

CLEVELAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco 2960XR PoE network switch  $            4,549.00 1  $            4,549.00 

CLEVELAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco 2960X-PoE network switch  $            2,364.10 1  $            2,364.10 

CLEVELAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco Stack  Module C2960X  $               406.89 2  $               813.78 

CLEVELAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco 2702i AP  $               404.47 24  $            9,707.28 

CLEVELAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco AP License  $                 71.75 24  $            1,722.00 

CLEVELAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Installation and Cabling  $               500.00 24  $         12,000.00 

EASTWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco 2702i AP  $               404.47 13  $            5,258.11 

EASTWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco AP License  $                 71.75 13  $               932.75 

EASTWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Installation and Cabling  $               500.00 13  $            6,500.00 

ELKHART AREA CAREER CENTER Cisco 2960XR PoE network switch  $            4,549.00 2  $            9,098.00 

ELKHART AREA CAREER CENTER Cisco 2960XR no PoE network switch  $            3,564.95 1  $            3,564.95 

ELKHART AREA CAREER CENTER Cisco 2960X-PoE network switch  $            2,364.10 5  $         11,820.50 

ELKHART AREA CAREER CENTER Cisco Stack  Module C2960X  $               406.89 6  $            2,441.34 

ELKHART AREA CAREER CENTER Cisco SR SMF Optics  $               407.95 6  $            2,447.70 

ELKHART AREA CAREER CENTER Cisco LR Optics  $               779.00 4  $            3,116.00 

ELKHART AREA CAREER CENTER SMF Fiber Patch Cable 3M  $                 11.05 8  $                 88.40 

ELKHART AREA CAREER CENTER Cisco 2702i AP  $               404.47 30  $         12,134.10 

ELKHART AREA CAREER CENTER Cisco AP License  $                 71.75 30  $            2,152.50 

ELKHART AREA CAREER CENTER Installation and Cabling  $               500.00 32  $         16,000.00 

ELKHART AREA CAREER CENTER Dell Chromebook  $               241.00 270  $         65,070.00 

ELKHART AREA CAREER CENTER Chromebook Cart  $            1,298.00 9  $         11,682.00 

ELKHART CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL Cisco 2960XR PoE network switch  $            4,549.00 1  $            4,549.00 

ELKHART CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL Cisco 2960X-PoE network switch  $            2,364.10 1  $            2,364.10 

ELKHART CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL Cisco Stack  Module C2960X  $               406.89 2  $               813.78 

ELKHART CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL Dell Chromebook  $               241.00 580  $       139,780.00 

ELKHART CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL Chromebook Cart  $            1,298.00 19  $         24,662.00 

ELKHART CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL Classroom Projector  $               725.00 25  $         18,125.00 

ELKHART MEMORIAL HIGH SCHOOL Cisco 2960XR PoE network switch  $            4,549.00 1  $            4,549.00 

ELKHART MEMORIAL HIGH SCHOOL Cisco 2960X-PoE network switch  $            2,364.10 1  $            2,364.10 

ELKHART MEMORIAL HIGH SCHOOL Cisco Stack  Module C2960X  $               406.89 2  $               813.78 

ELKHART MEMORIAL HIGH SCHOOL Dell Chromebook  $               241.00 700  $       168,700.00 

ELKHART MEMORIAL HIGH SCHOOL Chromebook Cart  $            1,298.00 23  $         29,854.00 

ELKHART MEMORIAL HIGH SCHOOL Classroom Projector  $               725.00 25  $         18,125.00 

HAWTHORNE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco 2702i AP  $               404.47 19  $            7,684.93 



HAWTHORNE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco AP License  $                 71.75 19  $            1,363.25 

HAWTHORNE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Installation and Cabling  $               500.00 19  $            9,500.00 

JC RICE ESC (NETWORK CORE) Palo Alto Firewall  $       120,034.58 1  $       120,034.58 

JC RICE ESC (NETWORK CORE) Cisco 2960XR PoE network switch  $            4,549.00 1  $            4,549.00 

JC RICE ESC (NETWORK CORE) Cisco 2960X-PoE network switch  $            2,364.10 2  $            4,728.20 

JC RICE ESC (NETWORK CORE) Cisco Stack  Module C2960X  $               406.89 2  $               813.78 

JC RICE ESC (NETWORK CORE) Cisco SR SMF Optics  $               407.95 4  $            1,631.80 

JC RICE ESC (NETWORK CORE) SMF Fiber Patch Cable 3M  $                 11.05 2  $                 22.10 

JC RICE ESC (NETWORK CORE) Cisco 2702i AP  $               404.47 12  $            4,853.64 

JC RICE ESC (NETWORK CORE) Cisco AP License  $                 71.75 12  $               861.00 

JC RICE ESC (NETWORK CORE) Installation and Cabling  $               500.00 12  $            6,000.00 

MARY BECK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco 2702i AP  $               404.47 16  $            6,471.52 

MARY BECK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco AP License  $                 71.75 16  $            1,148.00 

MARY BECK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Installation and Cabling  $               500.00 16  $            8,000.00 

MARY DALY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco 2702i AP  $               404.47 20  $            8,089.40 

MARY DALY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco AP License  $                 71.75 20  $            1,435.00 

MARY DALY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Installation and Cabling  $               500.00 20  $         10,000.00 

MARY FEESER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco 2702i AP  $               404.47 19  $            7,684.93 

MARY FEESER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco AP License  $                 71.75 19  $            1,363.25 

MARY FEESER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Installation and Cabling  $               500.00 19  $            9,500.00 

MONGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco 2960XR PoE network switch  $            4,549.00 1  $            4,549.00 

MONGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco 2960X-PoE network switch  $            2,364.10 1  $            2,364.10 

MONGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco Stack  Module C2960X  $               406.89 2  $               813.78 

MONGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco 2702i AP  $               404.47 10  $            4,044.70 

MONGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco AP License  $                 71.75 10  $               717.50 

MONGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Installation and Cabling  $               500.00 10  $            5,000.00 

NORTH SIDE MIDDLE SCHOOL Cisco 2960XR PoE network switch  $            4,549.00 1  $            4,549.00 

NORTH SIDE MIDDLE SCHOOL Cisco Stack  Module C2960X  $               406.89 1  $               406.89 

NORTH SIDE MIDDLE SCHOOL Dell Chromebook  $               241.00 370  $         89,170.00 

NORTH SIDE MIDDLE SCHOOL Chromebook Cart  $            1,298.00 12  $         15,576.00 

NORTH SIDE MIDDLE SCHOOL Classroom Projector  $               725.00 17  $         12,325.00 

OSOLO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco 2960XR PoE network switch  $            4,549.00 1  $            4,549.00 

OSOLO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco Stack  Module C2960X  $               406.89 1  $               406.89 

OSOLO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco 2702i AP  $               404.47 15  $            6,067.05 

OSOLO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco AP License  $                 71.75 15  $            1,076.25 

OSOLO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Installation and Cabling  $               500.00 15  $            7,500.00 

PIERRE MORAN MIDDLE SCHOOL Dell Chromebook  $               241.00 330  $         79,530.00 

PIERRE MORAN MIDDLE SCHOOL Chromebook Cart  $            1,298.00 11  $         14,278.00 

PIERRE MORAN MIDDLE SCHOOL Classroom Projector  $               725.00 16  $         11,600.00 

PINEWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco 2960X-PoE network switch  $            2,364.10 1  $            2,364.10 

PINEWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco Stack  Module C2960X  $               406.89 1  $               406.89 

PINEWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco 2702i AP  $               404.47 21  $            8,493.87 

PINEWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco AP License  $                 71.75 21  $            1,506.75 

PINEWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Installation and Cabling  $               500.00 21  $         10,500.00 

RIVERVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco 2702i AP  $               404.47 18  $            7,280.46 

RIVERVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco AP License  $                 71.75 18  $            1,291.50 

RIVERVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Installation and Cabling  $               500.00 18  $            9,000.00 



ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco 2960XR PoE network switch  $            4,549.00 1  $            4,549.00 

ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco Stack  Module C2960X  $               406.89 1  $               406.89 

WEST SIDE MIDDLE SCHOOL Dell Chromebook  $               241.00 250  $         60,250.00 

WEST SIDE MIDDLE SCHOOL Chromebook Cart  $            1,298.00 8  $         10,384.00 

WEST SIDE MIDDLE SCHOOL Classroom Projector  $               725.00 17  $         12,325.00 

WOODLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco 2960XR PoE network switch  $            4,549.00 1  $            4,549.00 

WOODLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco 2960X-PoE network switch  $            2,364.10 1  $            2,364.10 

WOODLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco Stack  Module C2960X  $               406.89 2  $               813.78 

WOODLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco 2702i AP  $               404.47 18  $            7,280.46 

WOODLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Cisco AP License  $                 71.75 18  $            1,291.50 

WOODLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Installation and Cabling  $               500.00 18  $            9,000.00 

















 GCEA 
 

 
Proposed Revised Board Policy 

 

 
SUBSTITUTE TEACHER PAY SCHEDULE 

The Board of School Trustees hereby adopts the following wage rates for substitute teachers 
commencing on February 23, 2016. 

 
   

* Individuals who held a license issued by the Indiana Professional Standards Board or the 
Division of Professional Standards of the Indiana Department of Education who were 
employed by Elkhart Community Schools or another School District, and who retired 
from Elkhart Community Schools or another School District are eligible to be 
compensated according to the wage specified above for “Retired Certified Teacher with 
Proof of Retirement.” 

 
Effective September 22, 2009, wWhen a substitute is employed to substitute for a special 
education paraprofessional, the employee shall be paid $895.00 for each full day of employment 
in that position. 
 
Effective January 1, 2015, wWhen a substitute is employed as a school nurse, the employee 
shall be paid $100.00 per day for each full day of employment as a substitute school nurse. 
 
The Executive Director of Personnel and Legal Services will review this policy annually with 
the Board of School Trustees prior to its last regular meeting in May. 
 
 
  
 February 23, 2016 

 

March 22, 2016 

Substitute Permit or 
Certified Teacher 

Working as a 
Substitute 

Substitute Permit or 
Regular Teaching 

License  
(after 45 day’s serving 
as an ECS substitute 
during each school 

year) 

Retired Certified Teacher 
with Proof of 
Retirement* 

 

Full day $95.00 $100.00 $125.00  

One-half day $50.00 $55.00 $70.00 



















 

INTERNAL MEMO 

 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

2720 California Road • Elkhart, IN 46514 

 

 

 

To:    Dr. Robert Haworth 

From:  Mr. Douglas Thorne 

Date:  March 22, 2016 

 

Personnel Recommendations 

 

 

CERTIFIED 

a. Consent Agreement – We recommend the approval of a consent agreement regarding unpaid time. 

 

 

b. Health Leave – We recommend a health leave for the following employee: 

 

Judith Bridges   Career Center/Dental 

Begin:  8/2/16   End:  5/26/17 

 

c. Maternity Leave – We recommend a maternity leave for the following employee: 

 

Nicole Vesta Wade  Memorial/Special Education 

Begin:  4/25/16   End:  6/1/16 

 

 

d. Resignation – We report the resignation of the following employee: 

 

Javier Jimenez   Hawthorne/Academic Dean 

Began:  7/23/15   Resign:  3/25/16 

 

 

 

CLASSIFIED 

a. New Employees – We recommend regular employment for the following employees: 

Danielle Feliciano  Eastwood/Paraprofessional 

Began:  1/13/16   PE:  3/9/16 

 

Benjamin Kitt   Bristol~Eastwood/Custodian 

Began:  1/19/16   PE:  3/15/16 

 

 Jessica Owens   Transportation/Unassigned Bus Helper 

Began:  1/20/16   PE:  3/16/16 



 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 

Joanna Pizana   Transportation/Unassigned Bus Helper 

Began:  1/20/16   PE:  3/16/16 

 

Derria Pratcher  Central/Paraprofessional 

Began:  1/19/16   PE:  3/15/16 

 

Belinda Siler   Eastwood/Paraprofessional 

Began:  1/13/16   PE:  3/9/16 

 

 

 

b. Resignation – We report the resignation for the following classified employees: 

Teresa Perry    Cleveland/Food Service 

Began:  11/16/15  Resign: 3 /18/16 

 

Jacqueline Pietrzak  Hawthorne/Custodian 

Began:  4/20/15   Resign:  3/16/16 

 

Carmen White   North Side/ Food Service    

Began: 8/14/15   Resign:  3/14/16 

 

 

 



 

INTERNAL MEMO 

 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

2720 California Road • Elkhart, IN 46514 

 

 

 

 

To:   Dr. Robert haworth 

From:  W. Douglas Thorne 

Date:  March 22, 2016 

 

 

Addendum to Personnel Report 

 

Certified 
 

a. Resignation – We report the resignation of the following employee: 

 

Todd Neuenschwander Roosevelt/Music 

Began:  8/31/09   Resign:  3/18/16 

 

 

b. Health Leave – We recommend a health leave for the following employee: 

 

Jai Palmer Davidson  Beck/Special Education 

Begin:  8/2/16   End:  5/26/17 

 

 

c. Professional Leave – We recommend a professional leave for the following employee: 

 

Melissa Jennette  Bristol/Principal 

Begin:  7/21/16   End :  6/15/17 

 

 

 

 


	Agenda
	Gift Acceptance - Cleveland
	Gift Acceptance - EACC
	Gift Acceptance - MHS
	Minutes - Regular Meeting March 8 2016
	Minutes - Work Session March 8 2016
	Minutes - Work Session March 15 2016
	Account Balances
	Fund Loan - February
	Cash Tution Rates
	Common School Fund Loan Memo
	Common School Fund Application BST March 2016
	Common School Technology Application March 2016.pdf
	CSF Budget Prep
	Sheet1


	Extra Curricular Purchase MHS
	Extra Curricular Purchase North Side
	Fundraisers
	Board Policy GCEA
	Grant - Literacy Room
	Grant - Perkins 2016-17
	Overnight Trip Requests
	Conference Leave Requests
	Conference Lease Request - Perkins
	Personnel Report
	Personnel Addendum



